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24 February 2022 

 

 

 

To Whom it May Concern, 

 
I, Martha Larson, Manager of Campus Energy and Sustainability, confirm that the CARLETON COLLEGE 
FY21 AASHE STARS report has been reviewed in full and that we have made efforts to reduce and 
eliminate inconsistencies and errors prior to submitting it to AASHE for staff review.  
 
I confirm that reporting fields, attachments, inventories, and URLs are as accurate as possible. All 
information is for fiscal year 2021 and the reported figures are consistent with the most recent data for 
the College.  
 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

Martha M. Larson 

Manager of Campus Energy and Sustainability  

 

Carleton College 

1 N. College Street  

Northfield, MN 55057 

507‐222‐5298 | mlarson@carleton.edu 

 
 



 
 

       STEVEN SPEHN, Director of Facilities and Capital Planning 
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February 24, 2022 
 
 
 
To whom it may concern, 
 
I,  Steven Spehn as the Director of Facilities and Capital Planning, confirm that the Fiscal Year 
2021 AASHE STARS report has been reviewed in full and efforts have been made to reduce 
and eliminate inconsistencies and errors prior to submitting it to AASHE for staff review.  
 
I can confirm that reporting fields, attachments, inventories, and URLs are as accurate as 
possible. All information is for fiscal year 2021 and the reported figures are consistent with 
the most recent data for Carleton College.  
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Steven Spehn 
Director of Facilities  
Carleton College 
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